July 8, 1941

Dear Dr Peters,

Thanke for your letter. I am here reslly any time, if you
oare to take & bus over, either sending the data in advance or
bringing it with you. The partioular snalysis I have in mind will
nnt,fI expeot, alter any oconolusions] but I hope to get my hesd
uliérur by 1ts meana a8 toc how more complioeted coses oan be trested.
_ ' Uslng your rough gostings and the analyasis ag 1t atands, 1%
aRppepara that one might galn arireolsbly by sampling the sheep six
timea inatead of three, end taking only one count per shaep ner
oooaslen. With four or five shesp in each met of parallels, this
wonld, 1 inmagine, make nesrly the same lshoratory work ss is now done,
with highir-nnaurnnr in the comparisons. Of course it may be that,
ﬁhljnnﬂiliins the number of sampling ocoasiona, one does not get the
full ingseass in acouracy expeoted if sucoessive ocooaaslons come to
be so oloses together that the results sre not independant: but I
imagine you are still far from this limitation.

Your perallesl counts ngreed excellently wlth the ldeal
Pélegon t!fitnll, so that the precieion of a single sount denenda
only on Iq; Sotal number of egge ocounted. It lg, therefore, only
B u*ttnrjnr laboratory oonvenisnce whether you count one large area

or seversl small ones, e.g., flelda chossn at random from a asingle



slide or a set of slidea. I lmagine also that the sctual laboup

of counting s nearly equal to the number of eggs counted, so there
is no room for galn by any rearrungement here. I had expeoted leaa
reasonable results from caloulation, and am rataer surprised that
80 80 ressonable & flgure #a six ocoaslong should have wmarged., This
should be falrly acourate, as 1t 15 based on x the larger contributions

to the varianos.

Youras sincerely,



